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ADDENDUM 1 
 

RFP 2021-02 SOFTWARE FOR CARES RENTAL ASSISTANCE 
 
1. In Section 10. Purpose and Introduction – it calls out: CARES Act rental assistance program 

Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, Pub. L. No 116-260 (Dec. 27, 2020).   The actual funding is 

actually U.S. Treasury funding for Rental assistance, correct?   

 

The Section 10 Act listed is related to the grant funds appropriated to Washington County, to be 

allocated, not the entirety of the Department of Treasury Grant.   

 

2. Please describe what the additional functionality is from RFP2021-01  

Please review the provided packet for RFP 2021-02, rather than comparing the previous solicitation.  

 

3. Please confirm that an emailed response/submission of RFP 2021-02 is allowed, as it was in 

RFP2021-01? 

We are not able to accept bids via email. We are accepting sealed bids via mailed response or online 

via https://www.centralauctionhouse.com/rfp27851309-rfp-2021-02-software-for-cares-rental-

assistance.html. 

 

4. What is Washington County, AR’s Treasury Allocation ($ _______) to operate this program? 

There is no specific allocation/appropriation for the operation of the program, other than the 

departments original Quorum Court 2021 approved budget.  

 

5. How is the County proposing to staff the use of the software? 

Approximately 10 case workers, 5 financial staff, and 5 system admins. 


